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Envrronmental Protectlon Agency
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Headquarters, PO Box 3000

Director of Services, Environment Johnstown Castle Estate
South Tipperary County Council County Wesford, Ireland
3 Ceanncheathrt, Bosca Poist 3000
Donohill Landfill Eastat Chaislesn Bhaile Shedin
Aras an Chontae Contae Loch Garman, Eire
T +353 53 916 0600

Clonmel F- +353 53 916 0699

Tl £ info@epa.ie
County Tipperary _ W: wwwepsie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

27 July 2009
Re: Donohill Landfill W0074-02

Dear Director of Services, Environment

Notice under Article 16(3)(a)(i) of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations 2004.

I am to refer to the Agency’s notice in relation to a review of your landfill licence
issued on the 18 June 2009. You are requested, in accordance with Article 16(3)(a)(i)
‘of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004, to submit the following.
information relating to Article 9 of the Counc11 D1rect1ve 1999/31/EC of 26 April -
1999 (on the landfill of waste): o

1.  Provide one figure in cubic metres for the total quantity of wasté to be placed at
the landfill (over authorised life of the facility). Prov1de information on the
way this amount has been calculated.

Please supply the information in the form of a one original plus one copy no later than
the 19 August 2009. In addition please submit two copies of the requested
information in electronic searchable PDF format on a CD-ROM to the Agency. You
may alternatively email an imagc of your entire response to the email addresses on
this letter. Should you require further information, please contact the unders1gned or

Ms. Ann Kehoe (ann.kehoe@epa.ie).

Yours sincerely,

Ewa Babiarczyk

Inspector

Environmental Licensing Programme
(e.babiarczyk@epa.ie)

@



